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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Security Analysis Group
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4 1. Per your verbal request, the above-captioned
[§3. ° * Security files were reviewcd by the undersigned.
2. A thorough réView of ci‘*ed Office of Sccurity

: filss disclosed no evidence that the Office of Security

" has ever conducted any investigation, inciuding Wiretaps,
] surveillance, mail cover, or field investigition regayd-
, ing listed subjects. No inquiry was made ontside che

Office of Security and no DDO records were reviewed or
checked. ) s St

3. The above is for your information.
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